Alachua County
Fire Rescue

Alachua County, Harold Theus, Chief
Florida

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 16, 2020

To: Larry M. Sapp, Purchasing Manager

From: Harold Theus, Chief,

Subject: Recommendation to award Bid #21-13 Annual Purchase of Medical Supplies

Upon review of the bid submittals, we recommend the bid be awarded to the
following vendors as the lowest and most responsive bidders:

Boundtree
Henry Schein
Life Assist
Nashville
Quadmed
Teleflex

Let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Cc: Cheryl Ellis, Asst Director Admin and Finance
Mandy Mullins, Purchasing Agent
Mark Shelton, Program Manager
Donna Guirate, Senior Admin Assistant

P.O. Box 5038 m Gainesville, Florida 32627 m Tel. (352) 384-3101 m Fax (352) 334-0832
Home Page: http.//www.alachuacounty.us
An Equal Opportunity Employer M.F.V.D.




